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DATE: Oclober 8th, 1998 
TO: Paula bier 
FROM: Jacldc Kni&h(Jk 
RE: RAP non paymentS· Flnt sd 11/ SO 

Paula. anacbcd arc fifty communictdon companies (tint set) tlw I am forwllldlna to your 
attention wbo have noc paid lbeir RAP for 1997 as of today~ date. loterut lhrouab the cod of 
Oclober is SS.OO llld Penalty IsS 12.50. I haw a total on the bottom of e.cb sbect 11 to what 
amount a utility o- the Commlnkln. I have not made copies, lhercfore )'011 will need to keep 
the data for your files. ' 

I TF676 
2 TF679 
3 TF680 
4 TF682 
S TF688 
6 TF692 
7 TF698 
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9 moo 
10 TF701 
I I TF718 
12 TF719 
13 TF126 
14 TF129 
IS TF736 
16 TF737 
17 TF731 
18 TF742 
19 TF748 
20 iRS' 

21 TF7SS ~14lt;-
22 TF7S7 
23 TF763 
24 TF768 
2S TF769 
26 TF774 
27 TF77S 
21 TF777 
29 TF799 
30 TFI0'2 
31 TFI07 
32 TFI13 
33 TFI14-~ 
34 m 11 
35 'I'Pt20 
36 TFI22 
37 TFI28 
31 m36 
39 TF837 
40 TPI41 

Should you have any quesdool, pleuo let me lmow. 
0 :\pil.mpl 

41 TFI42 -IU~.,-
42 TF846 
43 TF848 
44 TFSSO 
45 TF8S6 
46 TF862 
47 TF870 
48 TF882 
49 TF888 
so TF891 


	1-17 No. - 1212
	1-17 No. - 1213



